
January 22, 1993 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Environmental Protection Agency, Region IV 
Waste Management Division 
345 Courtland Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Attn: Ms. Michelle Glenn 
Camp Lejeune Remedial Project Manager 

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0133 
Draft RI/FS Project Plan Addendum No. 1 
Site 6, MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Glenn: 

Enclosed are three (3) copies of the Draft RI/FS Project Plan Addendum. This 
addendum documents the scope of work, sampling and analysis requirements, and 
health and safety protocols for the expanded soil and groundwater investigations at 
Site 6. 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (412) 269-2016. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Project Manager 

RPW/nd 
Enclosures (3) 

cc: Mr. Byron Brant, P.E., Code 1823 (w/o attachment) 


